



RE: Ore Crushing Stockpile Perimeter

Christopher Murray <christopher.murray@baffinland.com>

Tue, Sep 3, 2019 at 10:00 AM

To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Timothy Ray Sewell <Timothy.Sewell@baffinland.com>, Shawn Stevens <Shawn.Stevens@baffinland.com>, William Bowden <William.Bowden@baffinland.com>, Rodney Fagan <Rodney.Fagan@baffinland.com>, "Mesher, Jonathan (AADNC/AANDC)" <jonathan.mesher@canada.ca>, Connor Devereaux <Connor.Devereaux@baffinland.com>, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Amanda McKenzie <amanda.mckenzie@baffinland.com>, Lou Kamermans <lou.kamermans@baffinland.com>

Hi Assol,

Per the below email from Jonathan Mesher, can you confirm that the activity described below does not constitute a modification request?

In 2017 Baffinland submitted the design for the expansion of the Crusher Pad (Modification No. 1) and the associated Sedimentation Pond (Modification No. 5), which were both approved by NWB. In executing the design outlined in the Golder Associates April 17, 2017 Technical Memorandum on the Crusher Pad expansion, Baffinland consulted Golder to implement a field change to the width of the single land of traffic between the stockpile and the perimeter ditching from 8 metres in width to 3 metres in width. Golder approved this design, and provided the attached field directive signed by a Professional Engineer registered in NT/NU.

Baffinland maintains that while this is a change to the design submitted and approved in Modification Request No. 1, the change was documented by the Engineer. Per Schedule D, Item 1 (d), this field decision will be documented in the Construction Summary Report (CSR) currently under development for the Crusher Pad facility and Sedimentation Pond.

Please advise if a modification request is required, or if the attached field directive and inclusion of this change in the CSR is adequate.

Thank you,

Christopher Murray | Environmental & Regulatory Compliance Manager

Oakville - 2275

T: +1 416 364 8820 x5072

C: +1 647 472 9842



2275 Upper Middle Road East, Suite 300, Oakville, Ontario, Canada, L6H 0C3
www.baffinland.com

This email, and any attachments, may contain information which is confidential and/or privileged. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete the material from any device.

From: Mesher, Jonathan (AADNC/AANDC) <jonathan.mesher@canada.ca>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 9:19 AM

To: Connor Devereaux <Connor.Devereaux@baffinland.com>; Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Timothy Ray Sewell <Timothy.Sewell@baffinland.com>; Shawn Stevens <Shawn.Stevens@baffinland.com>; William Bowden <William.Bowden@baffinland.com>; Rodney Fagan <Rodney.Fagan@baffinland.com>; Christopher Murray <christopher.murray@baffinland.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Ore Crushing Stockpile Perimeter

CAUTION: This email was received from outside of Baffinland systems. It may contain malicious attachments or links. If you are not familiar with the content of the email do not open the attachments or click embedded links.

Hello,

This appears to be a modification to an approved structure and it may need to be approved by the NWB, please consult with the NWB to determine if this will require submissions under PART G of the water licence 2AM-MRY.

Please Cc me on all correspondence regarding this email, if you have any questions or concerns please contact me with the information below.

Regards,

Jonathan Mesher

Water Resource Officer, Nunavut Region

Crown Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada – CIRNAC

Jonathan.mesher@canada.ca

Office #: 867-975-4296

Fax: 867 979-6445

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal.

From: Connor Devereaux [<mailto:Connor.Devereaux@baffinland.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2019 3:46 PM
To: Mesher, Jonathan (AADNC/AANDC)
Cc: Timothy Ray Sewell; Shawn Stevens; William Bowden; Rodney Fagan; Christopher Murray
Subject: Ore Crushing Stockpile Perimeter

Hello Jon,

As requested please see attached photos of the 3m wide perimeter road installed at the Mine Site crusher stockpile. The attached field directive from Golder Associates outlines the acceptable road width of 3m that is in line with the approved civil design criteria for the Project.

Regards,

Connor

Connor Devereaux | Environmental Superintendent

Mary River Mine Site
T: +1 647 253 0596 x6016
C: +1 647 456 9067



2275 Upper Middle Road East, Suite 300, Oakville, Ontario, Canada, L6H 0C3
www.baffinland.com

This email, and any attachments, may contain information which is confidential and/or privileged. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete the material from any device.

"This e-mail transmission, and any attached file, is intended solely for the addressee. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy or distribute it. Privilege is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail transmission immediately.

Connections via the Internet are not secure unless otherwise stated. Baffinland accepts no liability whatsoever for loss or damage in relation to this e-mail. We reserve the right to monitor, retain and/or review any e-mail or attachment entering or leaving our systems from any source without prior notice"

"This e-mail transmission, and any attached file, is intended solely for the addressee. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy or distribute it. Privilege is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail transmission immediately.

Connections via the Internet are not secure unless otherwise stated. Baffinland accepts no liability whatsoever for loss or damage in relation to this e-mail. We reserve the right to monitor, retain and/or review any e-mail or attachment entering

or leaving our systems from any source without prior notice”



FD19-01_Perimeter Road Width_9July2019.pdf

556K